

Rate mitigation in Gas Grant TB Sub

From: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 23 Jan 2017 18:25:33 -0500
Attachments: 3a DRAFT CONFIDENTIAL TB SUB - NG Grant Program (Jan 19 2017) ENERGY ad....docx (2.76 MB); Fiscal Prep Deck NG Jan 18 2017 7pm ENERGY addition.pptx (278.78 kB)

Hi Deputy,

MOI asked Steen to describe in the TB Sub and a summary deck how the Gas Grant Program would relate to electricity rate mitigation.

Attached are ESP's ADM-approved additions to the TB Sub and a deck. The deck is stale, but Slide 3 is fresh from ESP.

Okay to send to MO?

Eric Martin

—
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy